

# **BEATRICE BOTTINI**

AGILE COACH **BUSINESS & EXECUTIVE** COACH TRAINER

#### CONTACT ME AT



info@beimpact.it



+39 3478204260



@beatricebottini

#### TECHNICAL SKILLS

zure Devops, Trello, Taiga, Miro, Mural, Azure, Mentimeter, Sketch, Kumospace, Slack, Discord, Zoom, Google Meet, Excel, Power Point, Apple Keynote, Adobe Photoshop.

#### CERTIFICATION

**Practicioner Coach Certified** (EIA)

Certified Professional Agile Coach (IC-Agile)

Certified EI & Talent Assessor (Six Seconds)

Scrum Master™ Certified

Product Owner™ Certified

Kanban Systems Improvement (KMP 2)

Certified SAFe® 5 Agilist

#### LANGUAGES



English B2 level

#### MY BACKGROUND

For over 15 years I have been helping companies and entrepreneurs to achieve their strategic goals by guiding them step by step in the digital transformation process. I have grown my experience in Strategic Marketing and Digital Project Management first, then I became passionate about supporting people behind those projects.

For this reason I currently aid people in improving their relationships, careers and day-to-day lives. My mission is to get the very best from individuals, teams and organizations developing their self-efficacy and unleashing their potential.

Continuous improvement and learning are part of my daily routine and my goals.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

## Agile Coach, Executive Coach & Trainer

Agile Reloaded | Jan 2022 - present

# Business & Executive Coach, Trainer, El Assessor

Be Impact | Sept 2021 - present

#### Scrum Master Consultant

20tab | Jan 2020 - Jan 2022

#### 'Branding & Communication' Trainer

European School of Translation | May 2020 - Dic 2020

# Chief Strategy Officer & Digital Project Manager

MyTutela | Jun 2018 - Jun 2019

#### **Digital Strategy Consultant**

Telepass | May 2017 - Oct 2017

#### **Head of Marketing**

OM Group | Apr 2015 - Apr 2017

#### EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

# Certified Emotional Intelligence & Talent Assessor

Six Seconds | Dic 2024



# **BEATRICE BOTTINI**

AGILE COACH **BUSINESS & EXECUTIVE** COACH TRAINER

#### CONTACT ME AT



info@beimpact.it



www.beimpact.it



in @beatricebottini

#### TECHNICAL SKILLS

Azure Devops, Trello, Taiga, Miro, Mural, Parabol, Mentimeter, Sketch, Kumospace, Slack, Discord, Zoom, Google Meet, Excel, Power Point, Apple Keynote, Adobe Photoshop.

### CERTIFICATION

Practicioner Coach Certified

Certified Professional Agile Coach (IC-Agile)

Certified EI & Talent Assessor (Six Seconds)

Scrum Master™ Certified

Product Owner™ Certified

Kanban Systems Improvement (KMP 2)

Certified SAFe® 5 Agilist

#### LANGUAGES



English B2 level

#### EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

# Certified Professional Agile Coaching

IC-Agile | Dic 2023

# Kanban Systems Improvement (KMP 2)

Kanban University | Apr 2023

## Facilitazione Esperta II

Scuola Facilitatori | Mar 2023

## Certified SAFe® 5 Agilist

Scaled Agile, Inc. | Ago 2022

#### Facilitazione Esperta I

Scuola Facilitatori | Jul 2022

#### Product Owner™ Certified

Scrum Inc | March 2022

# Life, Team & Business Coaching

Karakter Coaching School | Jul 2021

## Scrum Master™ Certification

Scrum Inc | Oct 2020

# **Project Management Professional**

Gema Business School | Jan 2018 - Jun 2018

# Web Marketing and Social Media Management • Master

Altura Education | Jan 2013 - Jul 2013

# **Educational Consulting & Coordination of Project** Training

University of Perugia | Jan 2007 - Jul 2009

#### VOLUNTARY

#### Organizational Coaching Researcher

AICP - Italy | Feb 2023 - present

#### Role Model

Inspiring Girls & Valore D | Jan 2022 - present

### Co-organizer

Heart of Agile Community - Italy | March 2021 - July 2023

#### HOBBIES / INTEREST







